

**Mark C. Jaquette**  
705 Louis St. • Eugene • OR  
(541) 461-1382 • bamm@rio.com

**OBJECTIVE:**

Three clear characteristics evidence themselves in my work history: enthusiasm, dependability, and the ability to be a self-starter while still recognizing the importance of being a team player. I am a levelheaded family man, who seeks a long-term career with a reputable design studio. In exchange for my commitment, reliability, and performance, I desire a salary and benefits package commensurate with my experience and efforts over time. An inherent quality, which I offer, first, as a person, then, as an employee—is conscientious integrity. In that, I hope we both can build a mutually beneficial future.

**EXPERIENCE:**

**FREELANCE DESIGNER** • *Jan. 2007 - Present • Home Address • Eugene, OR.*

- Designed transit displays; created logos, brochures, Illustrated for various clients.
- Continue to maintain and update 4 web-sites using HTML and ImageReady.
- Created artwork on MAC platform using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign and Macromedia Freehand.

**SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER** • *Jan. 2005 - Jan. 2007 • Lamar Transit • Eugene, OR*

- Designed Out-of-Home Media displayed on buses, city trains, wallscapes, benches and banners.
- Created artwork on PC platform using Adobe CS, Photoshop and Illustrator.

**GRAPHIC ARTIST** • *April 1998 - Jan. 2005 • Obie Media • Eugene, OR*

- Designed Out-of-Home Media displayed on buses, city trains, wallscapes, benches and banners.
- Created artwork on MAC platform using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and Macromedia FreeHand.

**FREELANCE DESIGN/ILLUSTRATION** • *Jan. 1994-1998 • BAMmGRAPHICS • Portland, OR*

- Designed/produced logos, flyers, business cards, letterhead/envelopes.
- Created artwork on MAC Power PC using FreeHand, Photoshop, PageMaker and Quark
- Pen and Ink Illustrations B/W and color added either with gouache or computer.
- Clients included: Horizon Air Cargo, Blaze, The San Francisco Bay Guardian, Breakaway, The Bear Deluxe, The Rocket, The Progressive, Alternatives Journal, CCM, Boot, The Nation, REact, The Stranger, The Door, Pulse, Guitar Player, Sappo.

**GRAPHIC ARTIST** • *Oct. 1991- June 1993 • Glimpses McCann Erickson • Agaña, Guam*

- Designed and produced magazine layouts for Guam Business News and Glimpses of Micronesia, in addition to assorted booklets, brochures, posters, displays and logos, and newspaper advertisements for Pacific Daily News.
- Created artwork on MAC platform using FreeHand, Illustrator, PageMaker.

## ***EXPERIENCE continued:***

**STAFF ARTIST** • *June 1987- Sept. 1991* • *Cornerstone Magazine & Graphics* • *Chicago, IL*

- Magazine design and layout, T-shirt design for BellyAcres, illustration, banner design and production, brochure, catalog and flyer design.

**PRODUCTION ARTIST** • *June 1986 - May 1987* *Dodson Graphics* • *Bradenton, FL*

- Product Catalog and Civic Booklets.

**GRAPHIC ARTIST** • *Feb. 1981- April 1986* • *Glimpses of Guam Advertising* • *Agaña, Guam*

- Designed assorted booklets, brochures, posters, displays and logos, and newspaper advertisements for Pacific Daily News and produced magazine layouts for Glimpses of Micronesia and Guam Business News.

## **EDUCATION:**

**COLORADO INSTITUTE OF ART** • *Dec. 1979 - Dec. 1981* • *Denver, CO*

- Associates Degree in Advertisement Design 3.5 GPA.

**BYTEMAN SCHOOL OF COMPUTER ART & ANIMATION** • *1997-1998* • *Portland, OR*

- Adobe Photoshop.

**LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE** • *2000* • *Eugene, OR*

- Continuing education courses in HTML.

**LANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE** • *2007* • *Eugene, OR*

- Continuing education courses in InDesign CS2.

## **REFERENCES:**

Ed Holst, Director of Transit Services,

LAMAR TRANSIT, 1600 Valley River Drive, Suite 390 Eugene, OR. 97401

541-686-8400 - ext: 204 • e-mail: eholst@lamar.com

Janelle Frazier, Graphic Designer

OhSoGraphic.com - Eugene, OR.

cel: 541-914-9042 • e-mail: janelle@ohsographic.com

Sandy Trahan, Senior Vice President & Regional Manager

LAMAR TRANSIT 1600 Valley River Drive, Suite 390 Eugene, OR. 97401

541-686-8400 • e-mail: strahan@lamar.com

Robert Baker, *Account Manager*

West Coast Paper Co., 512 Wilson St. Eugene, OR 97402

541-686-1235 • cell: 501-6737

**WEB PORTFOLIO:** Available on request or view a small selection online, ongoing and current projects shown as well (web sites designed & managed by me as well) -

**<http://users.rio.com/bamm/illustrationISM/port.html>**